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Baker, Jason@Waterboards

From: Marie Young <myoung@awattorneys.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 12:02 PM
To: CWFhearing
Subject: California Water Fix - Addition to Service List

Hello: 
 
We represent Friant North Authority and would like the following people added to the service list for the above 
referenced matter: 
 
June Ailin                             jailin@awattorneys.com 
John Fox                              jfox@awattorneys.com 
Shannon Chaffin              schaffin@awattorneys.com 
Marie Young                      myoung@awattorneys.com 
 
Thank you for your help. 
 
Marie Young | Water Paralegal  
Aleshire & Wynder, LLP | 18881 Von Karman Ave., Suite 1700, Irvine, CA 92612 
Tel: (949) 223‐1170 | Dir: (949) 250‐5436 | Fax: (949) 223‐1180 | myoung@awattorneys.com | awattorneys.com 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it may contain privileged or otherwise confidential information.  If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you 
may have received this communication in error, please advise the sender via email and delete the email you received. 
 


